FRIDAY JULY 18 (afternoon tour)

CONFERENCE EXCURSION TO “LA ALHAMBRA” (guided tour)
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The Alhambra was so called because of its reddish walls (in Arabic, («qa'lat al-Hamra'» means Red Castle). It is located on top of the hill al-Sabika, on the left bank of the river Darro, to the west of the city of Granada and in front of the neighbourhoods of the Albaycin and of the Alcazaba. 
The Alhambra is located on a strategic point, with a view over the whole city and the meadow (la Vega), and this fact leads to believe that other buildings were already on that site before the Muslims arrived. The complex is surrounded by ramparts and has an irregular shape. It limits with the valley of the river Darro on its northern side, with the valley of al-Sabika on its southern side and with the street Cuesta del Rey Chico on the eastern side. The Cuesta del Rey Chico is also the border between the neighbourhood of the Albaycin and the gardens of the Generalife, located on top of the Hill of the Sun (“Cerro del Sol”).
The first historical documents known about the Alhambra date from the 9th century and they refer to Sawar ben Hamdun who, in the year 889, had to seek refuge in the Alcazaba, a fortress, and had to repair it due to the civil fights that were destroying the Caliphate of Cordoba, to which Granada then belonged. This site subsequently started to be extended and populated, although not yet as much as it would be later on, because the Ziri kings established their residence on the hill of the Albaycin.

The castle of the Alhambra was added to the city's area within the ramparts in the 9th century, which implied that the castle became a military fortress with a view over the whole city. In spite of this, it was not until the arrival of the first king of the Nasrid dynasty, Mohammed ben Al-Hamar (Mohammed I, 1238-1273), in the 13th century, that the royal residence was established in the Alhambra. This event marked the beginning of the Alhambra's most glorious period.
First of all, the old part of the Alcazaba was reinforced and the Watch Tower (“Torre de la Vela”) and the Keep (“Torre del Homenaje”) were built. Water was canalised from the river Darro, warehouses and deposits were built and the palace and the ramparts were started. These two elements were carried on by Mohammed II (1273-1302) and Mohammed III (1302-1309), who apparently also built public baths and the Mosque (Mezquita), on the site of which the current Church of Saint Mary was later built.
Yusuf I (1333-1353) and Mohammed V (1353-1391) are responsible for most of the constructions of the Alhambra that we can still admire today. From the improvements of the Alcazaba and the palaces, to the Patio of the Lions (“Patio de los Leones”) and its annexed rooms, including the extension of the area within the ramparts, the Justice Gate (“Puerta de la Justicia”), the extension and decoration of the towers, the building of the Baths (“Baños”), the Comares Room (“Cuarto de Comares”) and the Hall of the Boat (“Sala de la Barca”). Hardly anything remains from what the later Nasrid Kings did.
From the time of the Catholic Monarchs until today we must underline that Charles V ordered the demolition of a part of the complex in order to build the palace which bears his name. We must also remember the construction of the Emperor's Chambers (“habitaciones del Emperador”) and the Queen's Dressing Room (“Peinador de la Reina”) and that from the 18th century the Alhambra was abandoned. During the French domination part of the fortress was blown up and it was not until the 19th century that the process of repairing, restoring and preserving the complex started and is still maintained nowadays.
Details of the visit

The conference participants and their accompanying persons will be picked up by buses at the Conference Center. The excursion will last approximately 4 hours (from 3 p.m and 7 p.m.). At the entrance of The Alhambra, different groups of (maximum) 25 people will be formed so that the guided visit can be easily followed. At the end, all participants and accompanying persons will get together at the entrance of The Alhambra to get on the buses that will take them back to their hotels. 
FRIDAY (night starting at 21.00 h)

CONFERENCE DINNER AT THE “CARMEN DE LOS MÁRTIRES” PALACE
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During the Moorish occupation of the city, those who worked on building the Alhambra palaces and who knew too many royal secrets were imprisoned in dungeons here. During the sixteenth century, when Christians had conquered Granada, it became a convent. Later, in the nineteenth century, it was converted into a residential palace, which you can visit along with the wonderful gardens. It's located on the Alhambra hill, close to Manuel de Falla's House and Museum, above the Realejo district. 

For all visitors, it is interesting to see an example of the Mixed Style in the south. There is a canal, grotto and walls in the Moorish style and It is planted with palms and citrus trees and draws eclectically from other periods in garden history, because the house is surrounded by one of the most beautiful gardens in the city.
It is a secluded place to relax and feel at your ease. From here, there are magnificent views of the city, the Realejo neighbourhood below and the Vega of Granada.
At the time that these gardens became a property of the Town hall of Granada, in 1957, they were considered as an atypical garden. It doesn’t look like as the traditional gardens of the country house of Granada. It’s for that reason, which these gardens are strange, and are too far from the rural typology and the Arab style which was usual at this time.

By the other hand, this garden is one of the best maintained of the XIX Spanish Century. The original design has been preserved in most of its space. Also, it always stands out as a special garden for the lovers of nature. 

Details of the Conference Dinner:
The meeting point will be the Conference Center. Buses will depart from there at around 20.30 h, so that the dinner can begin at 21.00 h. During the dinner, a duo of Spanish classical music will be performed. After the dinner, at about midnight, buses will be waiting at the “Carmen de los Mártires” main entrance and participants and their accompanying person will be taken back to their hotels.
